ARKANSAS

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

307 Vine Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(870) 932-0406 Voice
(870) 336-3036 Fax
www.jonesboro.org

April 6, 2009

Haywood, Kenward, Bare, Inc.
Joshua Neely

1801 Latourette Dr.
Jonesboro, AR 72404

Re:  Request for Right Way Vacation- Stuck Street

Dear Mr. Neely:

The City of Jonesboro is in receipt of your request for right of way vacation of
Stuck Street located north of Logan Ave., between Lots 10 & 11 of Logan’s Subdivision
within the City of Jonesboro, as shown on the attached compilation map.

Both the Planning and Engineering Departments have reviewed your request and
concur with the granting of such right of way vacation due to the location of said
property. The undersigned and the City Engineer recommend approval by City Council.

[f you require any additional information, please advise us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Otis T. Spriggs
Planning Director
City Jonesboro, AR

OTS/gc

cc: Donna Jackson, City Clerk



